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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Megbf the members oKeval India
Limited will be held on Monday, the #8September, 2020 at 2.30 p.m. IST through Video
Conferencing (“VC") / Other Audio Visual Means (“®@M") to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited rigizd Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 3March, 2020 together with the Report of the Boafd
Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Seemadta(DIN: 07139576) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers herself for ggaintment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3.

To approve the appointment of Mr. Narendi@&iekar (DIN-03019790) as Whole-time
Director of the Company and in this regard to cdasiand, if thought fit, to pass the
following resolution as &pecial Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 164 ather
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies,A013 (“the Act”) and rules made
thereunder including any statutory modificationgs)e-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force) Mr. Narendra R Gadekar (DIN-0301®79vho was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board Difectors with effect from 07
October, 2019 and whose term of office expireghatensuing Annual General Meeting
and in respect of whom the Company has receivedtiaenin writing proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, be and &dby appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 196, 419¥
203 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 28d@ other applicable provisions,
if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the CompafAgpointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including atatutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in forceg Hpproval of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for the appomttaieMr. Narendra R Gadekar
(DIN-03019790), Director of the Company, as a Whatee Director of the Company
designated as Executive Director for a period g&&rs with effect from 07 October,
2019 on the terms and conditions including rematien as set out hereunder with the
liberty to Board of Directors (hereinafter referitedas “the Board’ which term shall be
deemed to include any Committee which the Board maystitute to exercise its
powers, including the powers conferred by this ltgg&m) to alter and vary the terms
and conditions of the said appointment and / oruregmation within the parameters of
the applicable laws or any amendments thereto.

TENURE: 3 (Three) years with effect from HDctober, 2019.




SALARY: Rs. 5,000/- per month.

PROVIDENT FUND: Company’s contribution towards provident fund &s the
rules of the Company for the time being in force.

BONUS, GRATUITY & LEAVE ENCASHMENT: As per rules of the Company
and subject to provisions of respective statutoigcement.

SITTING FEES: Mr. Narendra R Gadekar shall not be entitled tositiing fees.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherein a financial year during the currency of
his tenure, the Company has no profits or its [gafie inadequate the remuneration
payable to him shall not exceed the ceiling limnggeribed in Section Il of Part Il of
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 for that,yehich will be payable to him
as minimum remuneration for that year.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to increase the salary with awiarincrement upto Rs. 10,000/-
(Rupees Ten Thousand only) per month, from timgénte during the tenure of said
three years AND THAT the said increase or revisiball also be subject to overall
limit on remuneration payable to all the managep&isonnel taken together, as laid
down in the Companies Act, 2013, read with Sche¥ulutgereto”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in itdusdsdiscretion, it may consider
necessary, expedient or desirable, and to setfleagstion, or doubt that may arise
in relation thereto and the Board shall have albsgowers to decide breakup of the
remuneration within the above said maximum perroisdimit and in order to give
effect to the foregoing resolution or as may beentliise considered by it to be in
the best interest of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to file necessary forms withRlegistrar of Companies, & to do
all such acts, deeds, things required for the afodepurpose.”

4. To approve the appointment d¥ir. Brijmohan Baronj (DIN: 08290526)s an
Independent Director of the Compaayd in this regardo consider and, if thought fit,
to pass, with or without modification(s), the follmg resolution as arrdinary
resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and
any other applicable provisions of the Companies 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Rules made there under (including any statutory ificadion(s) or re enactment
thereof for the time being in force) read with Silile IV to the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Brijmohan Baronj (DIN: 08290526), who waspointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 23uly, 2020 and whose term of office
expires at this Annual General Meeting and who Ioffered himself for
appointment as an Independent Director and in ceggfewhom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160 bé tCompanies Act, 2013,
proposing his candidature for the office of theddtor, be and is hereby appointed
as an Independent Director of the Company to hifldeofor a term of five years
w.e.f. 23.07.2020 and he shall not be liable twedty rotation.”




To approve the re-appointment of Mr. SartajsingaRising Chhabra (DIN: 05342507)
as an Independent Director of the Company andisrélgard to consider and, if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), tHellowing resolution as &pecial
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of empanies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Dioes}) Rules, 2014 and Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsd aDisclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory modifia(s) or amendment(s) thereto or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in fhré4r. Sartajsing Pritamsing Chhabra
(DIN: 05342507), who was appointed as an Indeperideactor of the Company at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held ofi 3@ptember, 2016 and who holds
office of the Independent Director up to™.8anuary, 2021 and who is eligible for being
re-appointed as an Independent Director and inestspf whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing under section 160 feé Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be mpainted as an Independent Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, tdhoffice for a second term of five
consecutive years commencing fronf'2@nuary, 2021 to ¥anuary, 2026.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Indore NEHRIPATHI
Dated: 3% August, 2020 COMPANY SECRETARY

NOTES:

1.

In view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the ri4itry of Corporate Affairs (the
“MCA") vide its General Circulars No. 14/2020, Nb7/2020 and No. 20/2020 dated April
8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 respecyifbkereinafter, collectively referred as
the “MCA Circulars”) read with SEBI Circular No. B#HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79
dated May 12, 2020, has allowed companies to cdnifgir annual general meetings
through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio sdial Means (“OAVM”), thereby,
dispensing with the requirement of physical attexdaof the members at their AGM and
accordingly, theAnnual General Meeting (the “AGM” or the “Meeting”) of Keval
India Limited (the “Company”) will be held through VC or OAVM in compliance with
the said circulars and the relevant provisiondqief@ompanies Act, 2013 (as amended) (the
“Act”) and Rules made thereunder and the SEBI {histObligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ({istirfg Regulations”). The deemed
venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Officghef Company.

Members attending the AGM through VC or OAVM shadl counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the CamnesaAct, 2013.

IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR NO.

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 DATED MAY 12, 2020,THE REQUIREMENT
OF SENDING PROXY FORMS TO HOLDERS OF SECURITIES AS PER
PROVISIONS OF SECTION 105 OF THE ACT READ WITH REGU LATION 44(4)
OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS, HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH .
THEREFORE, THE FACILITY TO APPOINT PROXY BY THE MEM BERS WILL




10.

11.

12.

13.

NOT BE AVAILABLE AND CONSEQUENTLY, THE PROXY FORM A ND
ATTENDANCE SLIP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE CONV ENING THE
AGM OF THE COMPANY (THE “NOTICE").

However, in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act &des framed thereunder, the
corporate members are entitled to appoint authdriepresentatives for the purpose of
voting through remote e-Voting or for the participa and e-Voting during the AGM,
through VC or OAVM. Institutional Shareholders (j.ether than individuals, HUF, NRI,
etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF / BB@at) of the relevant Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / appropriate Authation Letter together with attested
specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized siyéies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer through e-mail agjitjain84@gmail.comwith a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books ofCt@pany will remain closed from
21°" September, 2020 to 28 September, 202Qboth days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 10he@fCompanies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)
in respect of item nos. 3 to 5 of the notice s¢tadove, is annexed hereto.

The requirement to place the matter relating tooagment of Auditors for ratification by

members at every Annual General Meeting is doneyavith vide notification dated May 7,

2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate AffairggvN Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution is
proposed for ratification of appointment of Audgpmwho were appointed in the Annual
General Meeting held on 9%eptember, 2017.

Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seekiagpointment / re-appointment at the
ensuing Meeting are provided in the “Annexure’he Notice pursuant to the provisions of
(i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India t{bgs Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secrét8tandard on General Meetings (“SS-
2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretawsidadia.

In terms of circulars issued by Securities and Brge Board of India (SEBI), it is now
mandatory to furnish a copy of PAN card to the Canypor its RTA in the following cases
viz. deletion of name, transmission of shares eamsposition of shares.

In terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Dizslire Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
securities of listed companies can only be transfen demat form w.e.f. April 1, 2019,
except in case of request received for transmissidransposition of securities. In view of
the above, Members are advised to dematerialisshidies held in physical form.

Members who are holding equity shares in physicahfare advised to submit particulars
of their bank account, viz. name and address obthach of the bank, MICR code of the
branch, type of account and account number to agidRar and Share Transfer Agent
Sarthak Global Limited, 170/10, Film Colony, R.NMarg, Indore (MP) 452001.

In case of Joint-holders, the Member whose nameaappas the first holder in the order of
names as per the Register of Members of the Comwédhie entitled to vote during the
AGM.

Members seeking any information with regard todbeounts or any matter to be placed at
the AGM, are requested to write to the Compangastl 10 days before the meeting (i.e. on
or before September 18, 2020) through emaikewal.india@rediffmail.comThe same
will be replied by the Company suitably.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Pamsband their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Gartg or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested, maintained under Secti8@ of the Act, and the relevant




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

documents referred to in the Notice will be avd#ablectronically for inspection by the
members during the AGM.

All documents referred to in the Notice will alse hvailable electronically for inspection
without any fee by the members from the date afutition of this Notice up to the date of
AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents ca@md an email to
keval.india@rediffmail.com

In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the sdaBBCircular dated May 12, 2020, the
Notice of the AGM alongwith the Annual Report okti@ompany for the financial year
ended March 31, 2020, is being sent only throughed; to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company or tpeditery Participant(s). The Notice and
the Annual Report for the financial year ended MaBd, 2020 shall be available on the
websites of the Comparnyiz., www.kevalindia.comand of the Stock Exchanges where
Equity Shares of the Company are listdthe AGM Notice is also disseminated on the
website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remotéoting facility and e-voting system
during the AGM) i.ewww.evotingindia.com

Since the AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, noolte Map is being provided with
the Notice.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode rhinutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meetiggfdilowing the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of particijwat at the AGM through VC/OAVM wiill
be made available to atleast 1000 members onclinste first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holdingoR%nore shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managearsonnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committed &takeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to atteahd AGM without restriction on
account of first come first served basis.

Voting through electronic means (E-Voting) and E-Viting during the AGM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of then@anies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) R2@%4 (as amended) and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reaqeinents) Regulations 2015 (as
amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020rilA13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Company is providing facility of remote e-votingite Members in respect of the business
to be transacted at the AGM. For this purposeGhmpany has entered into an agreement
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited¥SL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s egenhe facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-voting as well as the e-gatirstem on the date of the AGM wiill
be provided by CDSL.

(I) THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ELECTRONIC ALLY ARE AS

UNDER:

(i) The remote e-voting period begins Briday, 25" September, 202Gt 9.00 a.m.and
ends onSunday, 27" September, 202(at5.00 p.m During this period shareholders
of the Company, holding shares either in physioainfor in dematerialized form, as
on 2I% September, 2020i.e. cut-off date (record date), may cast theitevo
electronically. The remote e-voting module shall digabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to thetimg date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting tebsvw.evotingindia.com




(iv)
v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now Enter your User ID :

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digitsi€Zit ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form shauter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed &fidk on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and hagéalgon tovww.evotingindia.com

and voted on an earlier voting of any Company, tymur existing password is to be
used.

If you are a first time user, follow the steps giveelow:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Phys& Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by ome Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as weplagsical shareholders).

e Members who have not updated their PAN with them@any/Depository
Participant are requested to send an email to thempany at
keval.india@rediffmail.conto obtain a sequence number for such login.

Dividend Bank| Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birttn (@ld/mm/yyyy format) as
Details recorded in your demat account or in the compaogrds in order to login.

OR

Date of Birth
(DOB)

. If both the details are not recorded with the dépogor company, pleasg
enter the member id / folio number in the DivideBank details field as
mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix)
)

(xi)

(xii)
(xii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

After entering these details appropriately, click“8UBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form vhi#rt directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shareteimat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are requicechandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note thi&s password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutionsaafy other Company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that Company optsefevoting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your passwiith any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Shareholders holding shares in physical fohm,details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for “KEVAL INDIA LIMITED” on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESE@RION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select theioptYES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resatutiod option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish toiew the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decidedidte on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish tonfirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and @wlingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, yeull not be allowed to
modify your vote.




(m

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

You can also take out print of the votes cast bgkirig on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten thenggassword then enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forlgassword & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CD@bbile app tn-Voting” . The m-
voting app can be downloaded from respective SRIease follow the Instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while Remote voting oarymobile.

Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Indials, HUF, NRI etc.) are

required to log on towww.evotingindia.comand register themselves in the

“Corporates” module.
» A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearingstaep and sign of the entity

should be emailed tioelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

» After receiving the login details a compliance ushkould be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance user wdngddable to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

« The list of accounts linked in the login should bmailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.coand on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

» Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Powéittofney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,usthdoe uploaded in PDF format
in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the sam

» Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are reqdito send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together withestted specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized teeytd the Scrutinizer and to the

Company at the email address vikeval.india@rediffmail.comif they have

voted from individual tab & not uploaded same ie (ADSL e-voting system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regardingtieg, you may refer the

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting no available at

www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.coon call 1800225533.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGI N
CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOS ED IN THIS
NOTICE:

a. For Physical shareholders- please provide neces$etails like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certififabet and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attestedrseed copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company email id &eval.india@rediffmail.connespectively.

b. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat uatcdetials (CDSL-16 digit
beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Namsglient master or copy of
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attessednned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Catd) Company email id at
keval.india@rediffmail.com




C.

The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL andvidle the login credentials to the
above mentioned shareholders.

(1) INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THR OUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Shareholder will be provided with a facility to extd the AGM through VC/OAVM
through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders megcess the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/tners login by using the remote e-
voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be ailable in shareholder/members login
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meetingugir Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Cearend use Internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Molbkevices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experiengadio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is thfere recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or
LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaidtdes.

Shareholders who would like to express their viagls/questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending tegiiest in advance betwedrd"
September, 2020 and 23 September, 2020mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile numbekaval.india@rediffmail.com

Those shareholders who have registered themsetvasspeaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the mgefihe Chairman of the Meeting / the
Company reserves the right to restrict the numbeuestions, time allotted and number
of speakers to ensure smooth conduct of the AGM.

(IV) INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING T HE AGM ARE
AS UNDER:-

1.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGMasne as the instructions mentioned
above for Remote e-voting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the A@iugh VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions giraemote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vtiteough e-Voting system available
during the AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders throbhghetvoting available during the AGM
and if the same shareholders have not participetgtie meeting through VC/OAVM

facility , then the votes cast by such shareholdbedl be considered invalid as the facility
of e-voting during the meeting is available onlyttie shareholders attending the meeting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Vatiiigbe eligible to attend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to votetaie AGM.

19. All grievances connected with the facility for wagi by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central DepmsitServices (India) Limited, A Wing, 25
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, ™M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.eg@iodslindia.com or call 1800225533.




20. OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

1. Shareholders can update their mobile numbers amailetDs (which may be used for
sending future communication(s)) by writing to &Registrar and Share transfer Agent at
sgl@sarthakglobal.com

2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Companyandmes a member of the Company
after dispatch of the Notice and holding sharesfake cut-off date i.e21™" September,
2020 may obtain the login ID and password by sendingeamail to our RTA at
sgl@sarthakglobal.conor helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cofmy mentioning their Folio
No./DP ID and Client ID No.

3. Mr. Ajit Jain, FCS 3933, Practicing Company Seare{€P No. 2876) has been appointed
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process fair and transparent manner.

4. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the cos@un of e-voting at the AGM, first
download the votes cast at the AGM and thereaftbtack the votes cast through remote
e-Voting and shall make a consolidated scrutinizegport of the total votes cast in favour
or against, invalid votes, if any, and whether isolutions have been carried or not, and
such report shall then be sent to the Chairman peraon authorized by him, within 48
(forty eight) hours from the conclusion of the AGMho shall then countersign and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

5. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizegpdtt shall be placed on the Company’s
websitewww.kevalindia.cormot later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Arraaneral
Meeting of the Company and will be communicatethto Stock Exchange(s).

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
Explanatory Statement as required under Section 108f the Companies Act, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & &Rearation Committee, the Boadl
Directors at its meeting held on'0®Dctober, 2019, appointed Mr. Narendra R Gadek#X-(D
03019790) as an Additional cum Whole-Time Direawbrthe Company with effect from 87
October, 2019 and he holds office upto the datiiefAnnual General Meeting pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies A13. The Board designated him as
‘Executive Director’ for a period of 3 years witffeet from 07" October, 2019, subject to the
approval of the Members.

The resolution needs the approval of the membetsrins of sections 196, 197 and 203 read
with Schedule V and other applicable provisionste Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder (including any statutory modifaa) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force) for the appointment of Mr. Naren&#&adekar as a Whole-time Director of the
Company on the terms and conditions as mentionegbsiution.

The Company has received a notice under Sectioroflée Companies Act, 2013 along with
the deposit of the requisite amount proposing hisdiature for the office of Director of the
Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securitied BRchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 @hdSecretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Comp&ecretaries of India, Details of Directors




seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the ensMagting are provided and forms a part of
the Notice.

This explanatory statement may also be read amdetteas disclosure in compliance with the
requirements of Section 190 of the Companies A8f,32and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsj&ations, 2015.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution atMen8 for approval of the members.

Save and except Mr. Narendra R Gadekar, none ditleetors or Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives is, in any way, @ned or interested financially or otherwise in
the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 3 ofNbéce.

ITEM NO. 4

Mr. Brijmohan Baronj (DIN: 08290526) was appointby the Board as an additional cum
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f* 28ly, 2020 and he holds office up to the date of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice under Sectioroflte Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
along with the deposit of the requisite amount peipg his candidature for the office of
Director of the Company.

Mr. Brijmohan Baronj has given a declaration to tBeard that he meets the criteria of

independence as provided under section 149(6) efAttt. In the opinion of the Board, he
fulfills the conditions specified in the Act andetiRules framed thereunder for appointment as
Independent Director and he is independent of theagement.

Section 149(10) of the Act provided that an indefeen director shall hold office for a term of
upto five consecutive years on the Board. Furthection 149(13) of the Act, states that the
provision relating to retirement of directors bytation shall not apply to the appointment of
independent directors. In compliance with the miovis of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
proposed to appoint Mr. Brijmohan Baronj as an jradelent director of the Company to hold
office for a term of 5 years w.e.f. 23.07.2020.

Pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securitied BRchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 @hdSecretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of CompeSecretaries of India, Details of Mr.
Brijmohan Baronj are provided and forms a partef Notice.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr.ijgrohan Baronj as an Independent Director,
setting out the terms and conditions, is availéténspection by the Members at the registered
office of the Company on all working days (exceptusdays, Sundays and Public Holidays)
between 10:00 am to 12:00 pm up to the date oAGig.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at Ne. 4 for approval of the members.

Save and except Mr. Brijmohan Baronj, None of thee®ors or Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives is, in any way, @ned or interested financially or otherwise in
the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 ef Hotice.




Item No. 5:

In the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2018, $artajsing Pritamsing Chhabra (DIN:
05342507) was appointed as Independent Directtireo€ompany for a term of five years upto
19.01.2021.

The Board, based on the performance evaluation anger the recommendation of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, their bamligd and experience and contributions
made by them during their tenure, considers tha, ¢ontinued association of aforesaid
Independent Directors would be beneficial to thenPany and it is desirable to continue to

avail their services as Independent Directors. Adiogly, they are proposed to be re-appointed
as Independent Directors of the Company, not liédblestire by rotation, for second term of 5

(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Corgipan

The Proposed appointees are not disqualified freingoappointed as Directors in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and have given their conserict as Directors. The Company has also
received declaration from appointees that they rtretriteria of independence as prescribed
both under Section 149(6) of the Act and under Skeeurities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsyjiations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

In the opinion of the Board, proposed appointed§llifthe conditions for appointment as
Independent Directors as specified in the Act dedlLiisting Regulations. They are independent
of the management. Copy of draft letter of appoertof proposed appointees setting out the
terms and conditions of appointment is availabtdrfepection by the members at the registered
office of the Company on all working days (exceptusdays, Sundays and Public Holidays)
between 10:00 am to 12:00 pm up to the date oAthid.

The Company has received notices in writing undstien 160 of the Act, proposing their
candidature for the office of Director of the Compa

This statement may also be regarded as an appepligxiosure under the Act and the Listing
Regulations.

Pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securitied BRchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 @hdSecretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of CompeSecretaries of India, Details of Mr.
Sartajsing Pritamsing Chhabra (DIN: 05342507) @vjoled and form a part of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution seatotém No. 5 of the Notice for approval
by the members.

Save and except Mr. Sartajsing Pritamsing Chhaionadif, none of the other Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their ndatis, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the special resoluts®t out at Item No. 5 of the Notice.




ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION

OF

DIRECTORS

SEEKING

RE-

APPOINTMENT/APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENER AL MEETING

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIG ATION AND DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STAND ARD OF GENERAL

MEETING:

Name of Directors MS. SEEMA HANDE MR. NARENDRAR | MR. BRIIMOHAN Mr.

(DIN: 07139576) GADEKAR (DIN: BARONJ (DIN: SARTAJSING

03019790) 08290526) CHHABRA
(DIN: 05342507)

Date of Birth 12.06.1966 09.07.1967 27.12.1966 24.06.1969
Age 54 years 53 Years 53 years 51 years
Date of first Appointment 28.03.2015 07.10.2019 23.07.2020 20.01.2016
Expertise / Experience in| She is having vastHe is having vast He is having vast He is having vast

specific functional areas

experience in the field o

f experience in the field

experience in the

experience in the

liaisoning and investors of liasoning and share field of Accounts and field of Mines,
relations. trading activities. taxation matters. Minerals and
Trading Busines
Qualification Graduate Graduate Post Graduate Graduate
Terms and Conditions of| As per the resolution As provided in the As per the As per the

Appointment/ Re-appointment

passed by the
shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting
held on 38' September,
2015

resolution at Item No.
3 of the Notice of this
Annual General
Meeting

resolution at item
no. 4 of the Notice
convening this
Meeting read with
explanatory
statement thereto,

resolution at
item no. 5 of the
Notice
convening this
Meeting read
with explanatory
statement thereto

Remuneration last drawn

Sitting Fee Rs. 6,000
during FY 2019-20

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Sitting Fee Rs.
6,000 during FY
2019-2C

Remuneration proposed to be
paid

As per existing terms an
conditions

dAs provided in the
resolution at ltem No
3 of the Notice of thig

As per the
resolution at item
no. 4 of the Notice

As per the
resolution af]
item no. 5 of the

Annual General ¢onvening this Notice
Meeting Meeting read with convening this
explanatory Meeting read
statement thereto. | with explanatory
statement
thereto.
No. & % of Equity Shares held| Nil Nil Nil Nil
in the Company (as on
31.03.202)
Directorship in other | Nil 1. Narayan Mercantile| 1. Alison Tradelinks | NIL

Companies (As on 31.03.2020)

Pvt. Ltd.

2. Samradhi real estat
Pvt. Ltd.

3. Jupiter Petroleum
Pvt. Ltd.
4.Anandmangal
Investment &Finance
Pvt. Ltd.

5.Neha Securities
Private Limited

6. Promise Securities
Pvt. Ltd.

7. Yatish Impex Pvt.
Ltd.

8. Maha Kosh Papers
Pvt. Ltd.

9.Anik Infotech Pvt.

Pvt. Ltd.
e 2. Neptune
Tradelinks Pvt. Ltd.

Ltd.




10. Atlas Ferro-alloys
Pvt. Ltd.

Number of Meetings of the| 6 outof 7 3outof3 NA 5out of 7
Board attended during the year.
Chairman / Member of the| Nil Nil NA Nil

Committees of the Board
Directors of other Companies
(includes only Audit Committe

and Stakeholders' Relationship

Committee

1%

Relationship between directors
inter-se

Not related to any
director of the Company

Not related to any
director of the
Compan

Not related to any
director of the
Compan'

Not related to any
director of the
Compan'

Place: Indore
Dated: 3% August, 2

KEVAL INDIALTD
CIN: L51109WB1983

020

PLC035843

By order of the Board of Directors

Regd. Office: 54/10 DEBENDRA CHANDRA DEY ROAD
KOLKATA WB 700015 IN
Email Id: keval.india@rediffmail.comPhone: 033-66066777

Website:.www.kevalindia.com

NEHA TRIPATHI
COMPANY SECRETARY




BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annugddrt together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts of the Company for the year endedi @arch, 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The performance of the Company for the financiarn2019-20 is summarized below:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Revenue from Operations and other Income - -
Profit/ (Loss) before depreciation and tax (4.16) (3.13)
Depreciation -- 0.03
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (4.16) (3.16)
Provision for Tax - -
Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
Profit/Loss after Tax (4.16) (3.16)
Balance B/F from Previous year 270.23 273.37
Previous year provision written off 0.00 0.00
Profit / (Loss) Carried to Balance Sheet 266.07 270.23

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (Ind AS)

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affaiise tCompany has adopted Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) from L April, 2017. The financial statements of the Compdor the
financial year 2019-20 have been prepared in aeoael with Ind AS, prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Congsatindian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and the other recognized accounting practind9olicies to the extent applicable.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have decided to plough back theitgod the operational fund requirement of the
Company. Hence, no Dividend has been recommendedegear under review.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE

The Board of Directors has not proposed any amfmurtransfer to reserves for the year ended
31° March 2020.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year there was no change in the natubbeginess of the company.




OPERATIONS

During the year under review, Revenue from Openatiand Other Income of the Company
stood at Nil showing as compared to previous yeareRue from Operations and Other Income
i.e Nil. Loss before tax stood at Rs. 4.16 Lacs@wpared to previous year Loss of Rs. 3.16
Lacs and Net Loss has increased and stood at R&.L4cs as compared to previous year net
Loss of Rs. 3.16 Lacs. Your Directors are hopesuldetter performance in the coming years.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits fromputbiéc within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companiesépiance of Deposits) Rules, 20T4e
Company has not received any unsecured loan frosetdr during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Company hasaised any paid up share capital. The Paid up
Equity Share Capital as at 3March, 2020 stood at Rs. 24,90,000/-. The Comgsasy not
issued shares with differential voting rights nashgranted any stock option or sweat equity
shares. As on 31March, 2020, none of the Directors of the Compdmyd instruments
convertible into equity shares of the Company.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There were no funds which were required to be fesired to Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

INSURANCE
All properties and insurable interests of the Conydaave been adequately insured.
HUMAN RESOURCE & EMPLOYEES RELATIONS

Employee’s relations were harmonious throughoutytrea. The Board wishes to place on record
their sincere appreciation to the co-operation redkte by all the employees in maintaining
cordial relations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & AN ALYSIS
REPORTS

The paid-up capital of the Company is not exceed®sg 10.00 crore and net worth of the
Company is not exceeding Rs. 25.00 crore, thereBmpany is not required to comply the
provisions of Corporate Governance in terms of SEBs$ting Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicablehe Company. Company comply the
provisions of Corporate Governance as a practiggotl corporate governance. A Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate GovermaReport and Certificate issued by




Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliarianoditions of Corporate Governance are
made a part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief, yourebiors make the following statements in terms
of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5)red Companies Act, 2013:

i) That in the preparation of the annual accountsfihancial year ended $March, 2020; the
applicable accounting standards have been folloaledg with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

i) That the Directors have selected such accognpilicies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonablgragent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the ehthancial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sidfit care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provssiohthis Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fenalother irregularities;

iv) That the Directors have prepared the annuab@ats on a going concern basis;

v) That the Directors have laid down internal fin&l controls, which are adequate and are
operating effectively;

vi) That the Directors have devised proper syst@amansure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems wereuwsateqnd operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Ms. Seema Hande (DIN: 07139576), Director of thenfany retires by rotation in accordance
with the provisions of the Articles of Associatiohthe Company and being eligible offer herself
for re-appointment.

During the year Mr. Sandeep Agrawal (DIN: 033276883 resigned from the post of director of

the Company w.e.f. 01/10/2019. Mr. Rajendra Prddaddiya (DIN: 03157513) ceased to be

director of the company w.e.f. 29/01/2020 due tatke The board appreciates the services
rendered by them during their tenure as membeioaf®

Mr. Surendra Singh Negi has been appointed as GE@ Company w.e.f. Z4April, 2019.

The Board appointed Mr. NARENDRA R GADEKAR (DIN: 089790) as an additional cum
Whole-time director of the Company w.e.f. 07.10204ubject to approval of members in
general meeting. Your Company has received a natieeriting proposing his candidature for




the office of whole-time director. The Board propego appoint him in this annual general
meeting.

The Board appointed Mr. BRIJIMOHAN BARONJ (DIN: 08%26) as an additional cum
Independent director of the Company w.e.f. 23.02028ubject to approval of members in
general meeting. Your Company has received a natieeriting proposing his candidature for
the office of Independent director. The Board psg®oto appoint him in this annual general
meeting.

Further, Mr. SARTAJSING PRITAMSING CHHABRA (DIN: (B2507) was appointed as
Independent Directors of the Company for a ternfivaf years in the Annual General Meeting
held on 30.09.2016. The Board, based on the pediocen evaluation and as per the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneratiamm@@ittee, recommends the re-
appointment of Mr. SARTAJSING PRITAMSING CHHABRA rfesecond term of 5 (five)

consecutive years commencing fromf"2lanuary, 2021 to ¥9January, 2026” for approval by
the Shareholders.

During the year, declarations received from thee€lors of the Company pursuant to Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013. Board appraisecgémee and found that none of the directors
is disqualified holding office as director.

Details of the proposal for appointment/ re-appuoint of Directors are mentioned in the Notice
of the Annual General Meeting.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any subsidiary or jagmtwre or associate Company during the
year.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 7 times during the financial yeae @ktails of which are given in ti@orporate
Governance Repothat forms part of this annual report. The intaag gap between any two
Meetings was within the period prescribed underGbenpanies Act, 2013.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct foBaddrd members and Senior Management
and Independent Directors of the Company. All theafd members including Independent
Directors and Senior Management Personnel havenaifi compliance with the code of conduct.
Declaration on adherence to the code of condufidriming part of the Corporate Governance
Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors have given declaratidreg they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies 2813 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.




LISTING OF SHARES

The equity shares of the Company are listed onCeutta Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE). The
listing fee for the year 2019-20 has already be®d {o the Stock Exchange.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annualuation of its own performance, board
committees, and individual directors pursuant te fhrovisions of the Act, SEBI Listing
Regulations and the Guidance Note on Board Evalnasisued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India on January 5, 2017.

The Board has carried out an annual performancéuai@n of its own performance, the
directors individually as well as the evaluationtted working of its Committees. The evaluation
of all the directors and the Board as a whole veaslacted based on the criteria and framework
adopted by the Board. The performance evaluatigdgheindependent Directors was carried out
by the entire Board. The performance evaluatiorthef Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Darsctvho also reviewed the performance of
the Secretarial Department. The Directors expredbed satisfaction with the evaluation
process.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME

Details of the programmes for familiarization oetindependent Directors with the Company,
their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Compamature of the industry in which the Company
operates, business model of the Company, etc.\ait@lble on the website of the Company at
the link: http://www.kevalindia.com/images/Familiarisation%26gramme-KIL.pdf

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal finarmmatrols with reference to financial
statements and during the year, no reportable rabt@eaknesses in the design or operation
were observed.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments cdverder the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to tharfeial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered iduring the financial year were on arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course obtness. During the year, the Company had
not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ tramsaavith related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the policthe Company on materiality of related party
transactions.




The Policy on materiality of related party trangaws and dealing with related party transactions
as approved by the Board may be accessed on thepd@gya website at the link:
http://www.kevalindia.com/images/Related Party &ofidf

A statement showing the disclosure of transacteitis related parties as required under Ind AS
24 is set out separately in this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE
BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR

No material changes and commitments affecting ittential position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which fimancial statements relate and the date of this
report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND F OREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS/ OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the ComparAct, 2013 in respect of conservation of
energy and technology absorption do not apply &6QGompany. Accordingly, these particulars
have not been provided.

During the year under review, the foreign exchaogggo wasRs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL)
and the foreign exchange earning wasMRk. (Previous year Rs. Nil).

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURE S

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and otheaitteas required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Cames (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, are given irf Arenexure A” forming part of this report.
During the year under review, none of the emplogée¢he company is drawing more than
Rs.1,02,00,000/- per annum or Rs. 8,50,000/- pettimimr the part of the year. The information
required under Rule 5(2) and (3) of The Companigppintment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is providechenAnnexure forming part of this Report. In
terms of the first provision to Section 136 of thet, the Report and Accounts are being sent to
the Members excluding the aforesaid Annexure. Amgimlder interested in obtaining the same
may write to the Company Secretary at the Regidt®féice of the Company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remunenatincluding criteria for determining
gualifications, positive attributes, independen€tea airector and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies 2213, adopted by the Board, is appended as
“Annexure B’ forming part of this report.




AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to composition of Audit Coittee are included in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this repdiitthe recommendations made by the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism which also inoaapes a Whistle Blower Policy in line
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 #amel Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulafid®Z015to report genuine concerns or
grievances. The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower iPplmay be accessed on the Company’s
website i.ewww.kevalindia.com

RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies 2813 & Regulation 17(9) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsgg®ations, 2015, the Board of the
Company has formed a Risk Management Committematod, implement and monitor the Risk
Management Plan for the Company. The details &f /e been covered in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of Buards report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company has not developed and implemented amypo@ate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applieab the Company.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s Palak Vaid & Company, Chartered Accountantsm(fregistration number 021796C) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of your CompanyhatAnnual General Meeting held on"™9
September, 2017, for a term of five consecutivayél the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting to be held for FY 2021-22 subject to ratifion by members at every subsequent
Annual General Meeting. In accordance with the Camngs Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on
o7" May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairsetappointment of Statutory Auditors is not
required to be ratified at every Annual General tifige During the year 2019-20, the Company
received intimation from Auditor about the changeonstitution of firm from M/s Palak Vaid &
Company to M/s Rajendra Garg & Co., Chartered Antanis.

Your Company has received a certificate from augitmnfirming their eligibility to continue as
Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisiafisSection 141 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules framed thereunder. They have alstrmea that they hold a valid certificate as
required under the provisions of Regulation 33heftisting Regulations.




The notes referred to by the Auditors in their Ré@re self explanatory and hence do not
require any explanation.

Further, there was no fraud in the Company, whiel vequired to report by statutory auditors of
the Company under sub-section (12) of Section I4£3mpanies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of then@anies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
the Company has appointed M/s Ajit Jain & Co., Rcatgy Company Secretaries to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the finahgear 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit
Report for the financial year 2019-20 is annexe\Wwih as‘Annexure C” forming part of this
report.

The observations made by the Secretarial Auditodste management explanation thereon are
as under:

1. Observation: Company has appointed Chief Financial Officer (QR@e.f. 24.04.2019.
Before the said appointment, there was no CFO enGbompany under Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

Management Explanation: The Financial position of the Company is not goemt
Company was searching suitable candidates for ds @f CFO as per the Company’s
position. Now Company appointed the CFO w.e.f. 22019 and complied with the said
provision.

COST AUDITORS

The Company does not falls within the provisionseftion 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Cost records & Audit) Rules, 201Herefore no such records are required to
be maintained and company was not required to apgoost Auditor for the Financial year
2019-20.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Board has appointed M/s ‘Pramod Garg & Assesia{Firm Registration Number:
006256C), as Internal Auditor of the company ak@sehis suggestions and recommendations to
improve and strengthen the internal control systdine Audit Committee reviews adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company's internal controlirmwment and monitors the implementation of
audit recommendations.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
The Board of Directors has adopted the code asSE#I (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015, The Details of the said codavalable on website of the Company at the
weblink: http://www.kevalindia.com/admin/dist/img/file/24 1@if




BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

The Business Responsibility Reporting as requirgdRbgulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulatid?®l15, is not applicable to your Company
for the financial year ending March 31, 2020.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material orders padsedhe regulator or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Compayfature operations.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all applicable mandatsegcretarial standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

IMPLEMENTATION OF CORPORATE ACTION

During the year under review, the Company has ai¢d to implement any Corporate Actions
within the specified time limit.

CREDIT RATING

No credit facilities availed by the Company, therefno credit rating obtained by the Company
during the year.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the CongmAct, 2013, an extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith“a@nnexure D' forming part of this report. The
same is also available at Company’s wehsitev.kevalindia.com

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an anti harassment pialibge with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Bitdtin and Redressal) Act, 2013. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, desin are covered under the policy. An
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has also besinup to redress complaints received on
sexual harassment.There was no complaint receread dny employee during the financial year
2019-20 and hence no complaint is outstanding &ld¥8.2020 for redressal.
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The Directors wish to convey their appreciatiomticof the employees of the Comapny for their
enormous personal efforts as well as their collectiontribution during the year. The Directors
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For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

BRIJIMOHAN BARONJ MRENDRA R GADEKAR
Director Whole-time Director
DIN: 08290526 DIN: 03019790

Place: Indore
Dated: 3% August, 2020




ANNEXURE ‘A'TO BOARD'S REPORT

DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AND OTHER DET AILS AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONN EL) RULES 2014:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

The ratio of the remuneration of each direar to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year:

Mr. Narendra R Gadekar is a Whole-time Director éinel other Directors are non-executive and
independent directors and hence were paid oniyngifee. Company having only Directors and no
other employee in the Company. Therefore no ratavailable for the year 2019-20.

The percentage increase in remuneration of el director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, ifany, in the financial year:

No increase during the year 2019-20.
The percentage increase in the median remuregion of employees in the financial year:

No increase in median remuneration in the year 2.9

The number of permanent employees on the tslof Company:

Company having only Directors and no other emplaogagbe Company

Average percentile increase already made the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its compason with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof aad point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remumation:

There is no average percentile increase in therisglaf employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2019-84 all key managerial personnel of the Company are
new and no increase in managerial remuneratiomgdimancial year 2019-20.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as perthe remuneration policy of the company.
It is affirmed that remuneration is as per the rearation policy of the Company.




ANNEXURE ‘B’TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is beingrfolated in compliance with Section 178 of the Canips
Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules ébeerand Regulation 19 of Listing Regulation, as edeel from
time to time. This policy on Nomination and Remuwatemn of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel andi&e
Management has been formulated by the NominatiohRemuneration Committee and has been approvelbeby t
Board of Directors.

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, DIR ECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT:

l. Appointment criteria and qualifications

(a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain thegritg qualification, expertise and experience o t
person for appointment as Managerial Personneledir or KMP or Senior Management and
recommend to the Board his /her appointment.

(b) A person should possess adequate qualificatiorgrégp and experience for the position he /she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has diger to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a person is suffiseigfactory for the concerned position.

(c) Appointment of Independent Directors is also subjeccompliance of provisions of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IVraihes thereunder and the Listing Agreement.

(d) The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the fallog requirements for appointment as a director:

i. Shall possess a Director Identification Number;
ii. Shall not be disqualified under the Companies 201.,3;
iii. Shall give his written consent to act as a Diregctor

iv. Shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meetings andreter he is appointed as a Committee
Member, the Committee Meetings;

V. Shall abide by the Code of Conduct establishedhéyGompany for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel;

Vi. Such other requirements as may be prescribed, firmmto time, under the Companies Act;

2013, Equity Listing Agreements and other relevaws.
Il. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentionedhie Act or under any other applicable Act, rides!
regulations there under, the Committee may recondmenthe Board with reasons recorded in writing,
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior ManagementsBenel subject to the provisions and compliance of
the said Act, rules and regulations.

1. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personimal setire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. TheaBd will have the discretion to retain the Dirggcto
KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same positemuneration or otherwise even after attaining
the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.




POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, DI RECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT:

Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Manageal Personnel

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nominatiod Remuneration Committee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Executivecidrs of the Company within the overall limits
approved by the shareholders.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nominadiath Remuneration Committee, shall also review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Key Mariageersonnel of the Company.

The Executive Director and Key Managerial Persoshell be eligible for a monthly remuneration agyma
be approved by the Board. The breakup of the palesand quantum of perquisites including employer’s
contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical exggendub fees etc. shall be decided and approveteby
Board/the Person authorized by the Board and apprdy the shareholders and Central Government,
wherever required.

Remuneration to Non-Executive and Independent Dirdors

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nominatdiod Remuneration Committee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Non-Exeewthd Independent Directors of the Company within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders.

Non-Executive and Independent Directors shall kéle to sitting fees for attending the meetindgshe
Board and the Committees thereof. The amount oh siges shall be decided by the Board on
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneratiomi@ittee.

The Non-Executive and Independent Directors shislb de entitled to profit related commission in
addition to the sitting fees, if approved by theaBb on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

The remuneration payable to the Non-Executive ad@épendent Director shall be subject to ceilingtBm
as provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and rbete thereunder.

Remuneration to other employees

Employees shall be assigned grades according iroginaifications and work experience, competenaies
well as their roles and responsibilities in theamigation. Individual remuneration shall be detereni
within the appropriate grade and shall be basedanious factors such as job profile, skill sets)issty,
experience and prevailing remuneration levels éuivalent jobs.

REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee or thar8onay review and amend the Policy as and whaeeins
necessary.




ANNEXURE ‘C’'TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies A@1,32and rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
Keval India Limited
(CIN: L51109WB1983PLC035848
54/10 Debendra Chandra Dey
Road Kolkata (WB) -700015

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the d@mgpe of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices Beval India Limited (CIN:
L51109WB1983PLC035843) (hereinafter called the Camyp. Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basievialuating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s boolepgrs, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and #le information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized remtesives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, then@gany has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020, cordpisth the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has propedBwacesses and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subjedtdadporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute booksisfand returns filed and other records
maintained by Keval India Limited (“the Company®9rfthe financial year ended on 31 March,
2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the ruleseribdreunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 195€R&) and the rules made thereunder;
(iif) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulationsByetlaws framed thereunder,

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the andsregulations made thereunder to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, OverseagedD Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;




(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribgdier the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):-

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

(f)

@

(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indigb$&ntial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prabibi of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (IsstieCapital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emmo$tock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 198® @pplicable to the
Company during the audit period),

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issuk lasting of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008\ot applicable to the Company during the audit perod);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registio an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 as applicable;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delistf Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit perod); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (BuybatlSecurities) Regulations,
1998 (ot applicable to the Company during the audit perod);

(vi) Other applicable laws to the Company as perrepresentations made by the Management.

We have also examined compliance with the appléecalaluses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institéit@ampany Secretaries of India
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listi@pligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has ptmah with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etctiorexd above except followings:

1. Company has appointed Chief Financial Officer (CFO)w.e.f. 24.04.2019. Before

the said appointment, there was no CFO in the Compy under Section 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

We further report that




The Board of Directors of the Company is duly canstd with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independginéctors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during feriod under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedbe Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven dayvamae and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications tre agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and there weoedissenting views by any members of the
Board during the period under review.

We further report that there are adequate systemhpeocesses in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to momind ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not incluaay specific
events / actions having a major bearing on the Gmyip affairs in pursuance of the above-
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, caads, etc.

Place: Indore For Ajit Jai& Company
Date: 3T August, 2020 (Company Secef)
Ajit Jain
Proprietor

FCS No.: 3933 C P No.: 2876
UDIN- FO03933B000631857

This report is to be read with our letter of eveatedwhich is annexed a#\finexure I’ and
forms an integral part of this report.




To,

Annexure | to Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

Keval India Limited
(CIN:L51109WB1983PLC035848
54/10 Debendra Chandra Dey Road
Kolkata (WB) -700015

Our report of even date is to be read along with titer.

1.

Place :
Date

Maintenance of secretarial record is the respditgilnf the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on theseetarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and cgsses as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of citretents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensuredbatct facts are reflected in secretarial records.
We believe that the processes and practices, Wewid provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and apprapréss of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained thenadgament representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and haipgeof events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate atfitio applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management.e@amination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asswaxto the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the mgement has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Indore For Ajlain & Company

. 3 August, 2020 (Company Secretary)
Ajiaih

Proprietor

FCS No.: 3938 P No.: 2876
UDIN- FO003933B000631857




ANNEXURE ‘D’TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act4and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN:

L51109WB1983PLC035843

Registration Date

10/02/1983

Name of the Company

KEVAL INDIALTD

iv) | Category/ Sub-Category of the Company | Public Company/ Limited by shares/ Non Government
Company
V) Address of the Registered office and contag¢t54/10, Debendra Chandra Dey Road, Kolkata,
details West Bengal (700015)
Phone: 033-66066777
vi) | Whether listed company (Yes/ No) Yes
vii) | Name, address and contact details of Registraarthak Global Limited, 170/10 Film Colony, R N TaMd,

& Transfer Agent, if any

Indore — 452 001 (MP)
Phone No. — 0731-4279626

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % ooma of the total turnover of the company shall tag¢esl)

S. Name and Description of main products /| NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
No. | services Product/service the company
1 Wholesale Trade 461 0%
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CO MPANIES
HOLDING/ % of shares | Applicable
S.NO ?SE"EQ:\\'A?, AA|\|13YD RESS OF CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY / | held Section
ASSOCIATE




IV.

i) Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year[As on 01-April-2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[A:

on 31-March-2020]

Change
during

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

the
year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

- 58,375

58,375

23.44

58,375

58,375

23144

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

- 5,000

5,000

2.01

5,000

5,000 2.

01

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub-total (A) (1):-

- 63,375

63,375

25.45

63,375

63,3

.45

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs —
Individuals

b) Other-
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/ FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2)--

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)= (A)
(ORI,

- 63,375

63,375

25.45

63,375

63,3

25|

45

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies




g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

1,74,125

1,74,12%

69.9

1,741

1,74,

125

D.93

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

11,500

11,500

4.6

o

11,50

11,5

62

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

1,85,625

1,85,62%

74.5

1,85,6

1,85,¢

4.55

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

1,85,625

1,85,62%

74.5

1,85,6

1,85,¢

4.55

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2,49,000

2,49,00

D

10

2,49,0

DO

2,49,

00

100




i) Shareholding of Promoter-

S. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share hding at the end of the year %
change
No. Shareholder’s No. of % of total | %of Shares Pledged| No. of % of total | %of Shares in shgre
Name Shares | Shares of | / encumbered to Shares | Shares of | Pledged / holding
the total shares the encumbered during
company company | to total shares | ine
year
1 Manish Shahra 5,000 2.01 -| 5,000 2.01
2 Ruchi Mohan 2,680 1.08 -1 2,680 1.09
3 Santosh Shahra 10,000 4.02 -1 10,000 4.02
4 Mridula Devi Shahra 15,500 6.22 -1 15,500 6.22
5 | Suresh Chandra 10,000 4.02 -| 10,000 4.02
Shahra
Usha Devi Shahra 8,105 3.26 -1 8,105 3.26
Bhavna Goel 7,090 2.85 -1 7,090 2.84
f:jahra Brothers PV 5 00 2.01 -| 5,000 2.01
Total 63,375 25.45 - | 63,375 25.45 -

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (pleas specify, if there is no change)

Sl.

No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of % of total
shares shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

No change during the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Sluddenb

during the year specifying the reasons for incrgase

/decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweeaity

etc)

No change during the year

At the end of the year

No change during the year




iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholdergother than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRS):

No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding dhe
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Sarthak Global Ltd.

At the beginning of the year (As on 01.04.2019)

,883

17.22

42,88%

17.22

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

No change during the year

At the end of the year ( As on 31.03.2020)

42,

385 17.22

42,885

17.22

Anandmangal Investment & Finance Pvt.
Ltd.

At the beginning of the vyear
01.04.2019)

(As gn

37,000

14.86

37,000

14.86

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

No change during the year

At the end of the year ( As on 31.03.2020)

37,000

14.86

37,000

14.846

Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the vyear
01.04.2019)

(As an

37,000

14.86

37,000

14.86

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

No change during the year

At the end of the year (As on 31.03.2020)

37,000

14.86

37,000

14.86

Urvashi Worldwide Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the vyear
01.04.2019)

(As an

36,840

14.80

36,840

14.80

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

No change during the year

At the end of the year (As on 31.03.2020)

36,840

14.80

36,840

14.80




5. Addax Trading Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year (As an 20,400 8.19 20,400 8.19
01.04.2019)
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / No change during the year
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year ( As on 31.03.2020) 20,400 8.19 20,400 8.19

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Persual:

No Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel hold anyr&isan the Company during the year.

Sl. | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the No change during the year
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year - - | - I
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Denosits Total

excluding deposits | Loans P Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount -| 3,02,78,392 3,02,78,392
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - | 3,02,78,392 - 3,02,78,392

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition - 46,11,832 . 46,11,83p




* Reduction - - -
Net Change 46,11,832 - 46,11,83p
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount - |  3,48,90,224 3,48,90,224
i) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 3,48,90,224 - 3,48,90,224

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PE RSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Dirtars and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

Total Amount

Narendra R Gadekar
(Whole-time Director)

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sectiti)L
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Sl.
No.
1
1961
5
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors

Sl
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Mr. Rajendra
Prasad
Hardiya

Mr.
Sartajsing
Chhabra

Ms.
Seema
Hande

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meeting

0
el

000

,0006

6,000

18,000

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

6,000

6,000

18,000

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

6,000

6,000

6,00

18,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER T HAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnk
No.
CEO Cs CFO Total
Ms. Neha Mr.
Tripathi SURENDRA
SINGH
NEGI
1 Gross salary - 1,20,000 -| 1,20,000
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in ) ) ) )
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax i i i i
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section ) ) ) )
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
Commission - - - -
- as % of profit - - - -
others, specify... - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -

Total




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE S:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Punishment/ [RD/ NCLT/ if any (give Details)
Compounding fees | COURT]
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

BRIJMOHAN BARONJ

Director

DIN: 08290526

Place: Indore

Dated: 3% August, 2020

MRENDRA R GADEKAR

Whole-time Director
DIN: 03019790




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industrial Structure and Developments:

During the year the Company has not done any tgdolisiness activity, therefore no income has
been recorded. The Management is trying to regainrading activities and the future of
Company seems bright.

Merchant Trading:

Depending on market opportunities the Company aertaking Merchant Trading activities of
various commodities.

Outlook

The Management is hopeful that Company will restartrading activities very soon and also

looking forward for opportunities to grab more amdbre business and develop its business
activities in such a way by minimizing its risk lafsing business through others, the positive
results of which will come in the years to come.

Risk and concerns

Profitability may be affected on account of comipeti from existing and prospective
manufacturers of the Company’s products. The Compsrexposed to risks from change in
policy of similar companies which are major buyknsthe company’s product, further increase
in input costs, higher levies, and changes in G®&dlicies/ Laws of land, etc. may affect
profitability of the Company. Due to COVID-19 pamde, the situation is uncertain and it is
difficult to predict when economies will fully noahze. Hence, FY21 is likely to be a
challenging year.

Internal control system and their adequacy

The Company maintains adequate internal contrdesys which provide reasonable assurance
of recording the transactions of its operationalirmaterial respects and of providing protection
against significant misuse or loss of company asaetl compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, etc.

The adequacy of the same has been reported byatuosy auditors of your Company in their
report.




Financials

The performance of the Company for the financiary019-20 is summarized below:

(Rs. indsa

Particulars Year ended Year endeg

31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Revenue from Operations and other Income - -
Profit/ (Loss) before depreciation and tax (4.16) (3.13)
Depreciation - 0.03
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (4.16) (3.16)
Provision for Tax - -
Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
Profit/Loss after Tax (4.16) (3.16)
Balance B/F from Previous year 270.23 273.37
Previous year provision written off 0.00 0.00
Profit / (Loss) Carried to Balance Sheet 266.07 270.23

Material development in Human & Other Resources / hdustrial Relations Front

Your Company considers the quality of its humaroueses to be the most important asset and
constantly endeavors to attract and recruit bessipte talent. Our training programs emphasize
on general management perspective to businessCdimpany continues to empower its people
and provide a stimulating professional environmientts officers to excel in their respective
functional disciplines.

The industrial relations of the Company continuedgmain harmonious and cordial with focus
on improving productivity and quality.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS ANALYSIS

S. Particulars FY 2019-20 | FY 2018-19 | Remarks

No.

1 Debtors Turnove 0.00 0.0C -

2 Inventory Turnove 0.00 0.0¢ -

3 Interest Coverage Ra 0.00 0.0c -

4 Current Rati 159.53 163.0¢| Current Ratio decreas:
due to deviation in Curren

Assets.
5 Debt Equity Rati 1.20 1.0 -




6 Operation Profit Margi 0.00% 0.00 %
7 Net Profit Margit 0.00% 0.00 %
8 Return on Net Wort 0.0(% -1.07%

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Amsalgeport describing the Company’'s
objectives, projections, estimates and expectatiag constitute “forward looking statements”
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulaioActual results might differ materially

from those either expressed or implied.




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

Your Company believes that the main aim of Corgf@bvernance is to achieve high level of
transparency and accountability with all its stakdbars together with meeting their aspirations.
Also a Company cannot perform efficiently in thengorun without respecting interests of
stakeholders and society as a whole.

In so far as compliance with the requirements efltfsting Regulations with the Indian Stock
Exchange is concerned, the Company is in compliantethe norms and disclosures that have
to be made on corporate governance format.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The number of independent directors is more thathimd of the total number of directors. The
number of non-executive directors is more than 5®%e total number of directors.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member orenthan 10 Committees and Chairman of
more than 5 committees, across all the Companiesdich he is a Director.

The name and categories of the directors on thedBdheir attendance at Board Meetings
during the period and at the last Annual Generattivig are given below:

A. ATTENDANCE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

Directorship in
No. of Directorship / Committee Positions held other listed
in other Public Limited Companies No. of Shares entities
Attendance held by NED | (category of
Nf':lme of the Category ason Directorship)
Director - - 31.03.2020
. . Committee Committee
Board | Last |Directorship . . .
Chairmanship* | Membership*
AGM
Mr. SandeepWhpIe-tlme 3 Yes NA Nil
Agrawal* Director
Mr.  Sartajsing|Independent . .
Chhabra Director 5 No Nil il
Mr.  Rajendra Independer
Prasad Dichtor 5 Yes 2 Nil Nil
Hardiya***
Non-
Mrs. — Seemd gecutive| 6 | No Nil Nil
Hande )
Director
Mr. Narendra R| Additional _ .
Gadekar | cumWholer S | NO - - - Nil Nil
time




Director

* Represents Chairmanships/Memberships of Audit @dtee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
* Mr. Sandeep Agrawal had resigned from the postiodle-time director w.e.f. 01/10/2019.

** Mr. Narendra R Gadekar was appointed on the #@ae.f. 07/10/2019.

*** Mr. Rajendra Prasad Hardiya ceased to be dieof the company due to death w.e.f. 29/01/2020.

Relationship between directors interse
None of directors are related to any other director on the Board.
Familiarisation Programmes

The details of familiarisation programmes imparted to independent directors are available at the
website of the Company at the link:
http://www.kevalindia.com/admin/dist/img/file/82Fdmarisation%20Programme.pdf

Skills/expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors has identified the following skills/competencies for its effective functioning:

(a) Leadership and Management Strategy

(b) Sales, Marketing and International Business
(c) Corporate Governance and Disclosure

(d) Financial Literacy

Confirmation for Independent Directors

The Board of the Company confirms that all Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in
Listing Regulations and are independent of the Management.

B. BOARD PROCEDURE

During the financial year 2019-20, the Board ofe@tors met on the following dates:"LMay,

2019; 3¢' May, 2019; 1% August, 2019; 07 October, 2019, 1% November, 2019, i1
February, 2020 and #0March, 2020. The gap between two meetings did exzeed one
hundred twenty days. The dates of meetings wererghy decided in advance.

The Board has formulated a Code of Conduct for dams and Senior Management of
Company. It is hereby affirmed that all the Direstand the senior management personnel have
complied with the code.

The Company placed before the Board most of trernimdtion specified in Part A of Schedule Il
to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Riegments) Regulations, 2015 from time to




time. The Board periodically reviews compliancearp on all laws applicable to the Company.
The Company takes effective steps to rectify instarof noncompliance, if any.

C. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has an Audit Committee in line with pinevisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirementggRations, 201%ead with Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

a)

b)

Members of Committee:
The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.03.2328s under:

Mr. Sartajsing Chhabra - Chairman
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Hardiya(Ceased w.e.f. 29/0002 - Member
Mr. Sandeep Agarwal(Ceased w.e.f. 01/10/2019) - Member
Ms. Seema Hande - Member

Mr. Narendra R Gadekar (Appointed w.e.f. 07/10/2019  -Member

Brief terms of reference:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting mee and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statenigwbrrect, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommend the appointment, remuneration and termsppointment of auditors of the
Company;
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for anthes services rendered by the statutory
auditors;
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual findrstiatements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the board for approval, wikhtipular reference to:
i. Matters required to be included in the directoesponsibility statement to be included in the
board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-sec8mf section 134 of the Act,
ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and prasti&nd reasons for the same,
iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates basmd the exercise of judgment by
management,
iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial stegets arising out of audit findings,
v. Compliance with listing and other legal requirenser@iating to financial statements,
vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions,
vii. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly faianstatements before submission to the
board for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement e§/application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferentiabgssetc.), the statement of funds utilised for
purposes other than those stated in the offer dent/fprospectus/notice and the report submitted
by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisatiohproceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the boatdki® up steps in this matter;

7. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence aedopmance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transest of the Company with related parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compahgrever it is necessary;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and rislenagement systems;




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Reviewing, with the management, performance otistay and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functidrgny, including the structure of the internal
audit departmenstaffing and seniority of the official heading ttiepartment, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any signifitéindings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigatsoby the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failaf internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board,;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the awdinmences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascedmjnarea of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defautistie payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-paymentadéaded dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower nheaism;

Approval of appointment of CFO;

Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and emgés to report genuine concerns in such
manner as may be prescribed;

To review the following information:

i. Management discussion and analysis of financiatlitiam and results of operations;

ii. Statement of significant related party transactigas defined by the Audit Committee),

submitted by management;
Management letters / letters of internal controblweesses issued by the statutory auditors;

iv. Internal audit reports relating to internal contn@aknesses; and
v.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneratfdhe Chief Internal Auditor.

22.

The te
under

The Audit Committee may call for the comments af Huditors about internal control systems,

the scope of audit, including the observationshef auditors and review of financial statement
before their submission to the Board and may alscuds any related issues with the internal and
statutory auditors and the management of the Coynpan

rms of reference specified by the Board ®ahdit committee are as contained
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligasoand Disclosure requirements)

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Cames Act, 2013.

c) The Chairman of the Audit Committee was notspr¢ due to heath problem in
previous Annual General Meeting held or"3eptember, 2019 to answer member’s
queries.

d) Dates of the Audit Committee meetings andhatece:

The
10"

Committee met six times during the year onfdHewing dates:

May, 2019; 38 May, 2019; 1¥ August, 2019; 14 November, 2019, i1

February, 2020 and ZVarch, 2020.

Mr.
Ms.

Sandeep Agrawal and Mr. Narendra R Gadekand¢ie 3 committee meetings
Seema Hande has attended all the meetings Sévitiajsing Chhabra attended 5

committee meetings and Mr. Rajendra Prasad Haldigaattended 4 meetings.

D. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The co

mposition of the Nomination and Remunerat@mmmittee and the terms of

reference meet with the requirements of Regulati®rof the SEBI (Listing Obligations




and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 @mostisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

a)

b)

d)

Members of Committee:

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Catem as on 31.03.2020 is as
under:

Mr. Sartajsing Chhabra Chairman
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Hardiya (Ceased. 29/01/2020) Member
Mrs. Seema Hande Member

Brief terms of reference:

1. To formulate the criteria for determining qualificas, positive attributes and independence of a

director and recommend to the Board a policy, imejato the remuneration of the directors, key

managerial personnel and other employees;

To formulate criteria for evaluation of IndependBitectors and the Board;

To carry out evaluation of every Director’s perf@amae;

To devise a policy on Board diversity;

To identify persons who are qualified to becomectiors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid oand recommend to the Board their

appointment and removal.

6. To recommend to the Board on remuneration payabtee Directors, Key managerial personnel
and senior management.

7. To ensure that level and composition of remunemnaisoreasonable and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to performance is clear and meet ppiate performance benchmarks;

8. To carry out any other function as is mandatedhieyBoard from time to time and / or enforced by
any statutory notification, amendment or modifioatias may be applicable;

Dates of the Nomination and Remuneration Cdtemimeetings and attendance:

arwn

The Committee met once during the year ofi O¢tober, 2019.

Mr. Sartajsing Chhabra, Ms. Seema Hande and Merigaa Prasad Hardiya attended
the meeting.

The details relating to remuneration of Diresfoas required under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulati@®15, have been given under a
separate heading, vizDETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS' this
report

The Policy on Directors’ appointment and rematien including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributesgd@pendence of a director and other
matters is attached aérinexure B’ to the Board’s Report.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Indepemd@irectors:

The performance evaluation criteria for independdirectors is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. An indicatlist of factors on which
evaluation was carried out includes attendancejcgation and contribution by a




director, commitment, effective deployment of knedde and expertise, integrity and
maintenance of confidentiality and independencéetavior and judgment.

E. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has beestituted for Redressal of investors
complaint/grievances. The Committee's primary rasgmlity is to implement a smooth
share transfer process, minimize shareholderstovegrievances and to strengthen

investor’s relation.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationshgm@ittee and the terms of reference
meet with the requirements of Regulation 20 of 8Bl (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 andigianvs of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) Members of Committee:

Mr. Rajendra Prasad Hardiya (Ceased w.e.f .2202D) Chairman
Mr. Sartajsing Chhabra (Chairmanfw39.01.2020) Chairman
Mr. Sandeep Agrawal (Ceased w.df0/2019) Member
Mr. Narendra R Gadekar (Appointed.fv.07/10/2019) Member

b) Name and designation of compliance officer: Ms. &lefripathi, Company
Secretary

c) During the financial year 2019-20, the Committeet me 03® June, 2019; 0%
September, 2019; fNovember, 2019, 15January, 2020 and B4ebruary, 2020.

Mr. Sandeep Agrawal had attended 2 meetings MerRiag Prasad Hardiya and Mr.
Sartajsing Chhabra attended 4 meetings and Mr.ndeaeR Gadekar had attended 3

meetings.

d) No investor complaints were received during tharicial year 2019-20. All valid
share transfers received during the year 2019-2@ Hzeen acted upon by the
Company and as on 3March, 2020 there were Nil shares pending forstiem

F. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Board of the Company has formed a Risk Manager@®mmittee to frame,

implement and monitor the risk management plan pokicy of the Company. The

Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk ag@ment plan and ensuring its
effectiveness.

a) Members of Committee:
The Composition of Risk Management Committee a81003.2020 is as under:




Mr. Sandeep Agrawal(Ceased w.e.f 01/10/2019) Chairman
Ms. Seema Hande Member

Mr. Rajendra Prasad Hardiya(Ceased 29/01/2020)  Member
Mr. Narendra R Gadekar (Appointed.f\07/10/2019)  Chairman

b) The Committee met twice during the year ofi 38ne, 2019 and #March, 2020.

Mr. Sandeep Agrawal, Mr. Narendra R Gadekar and Rajendra Prasad Hardiya
attended 1 meeting and Ms. Seema Hande attend2anaéetings

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:
A. REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
No remuneration paid to executive director durimg financial year 2019-20.

B. REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees évery meeting of the Board and/or
Committee attended by them. No commission was paicpayable to the Non-Executive
Directors during the financial year 2019-20.

The sitting fees paid to all Non-Executive Direstdor attending meetings of the Board and/or
Committee thereof for the year ended 31.03.2028&sifollows:- Mr. Rajendra Hardiya — Rs.
6,000/-, Mr. Sartajsing Chhabra — Rs. 6,000/- arsd 8#&ema Hande — Rs. 6,000/-.

As on 3f'March, 2020, Non executive Directors were holdiigShares of the Company.

Service Contracts, Severance Fees and Notice Period

The appointment of the Executive Directors is goedr by Resolutions passed by the
Shareholders of the Company, which cover the teanisconditions of such appointment, read
with the service rules of the Company. A separaes/ie Contract is not entered into by the
Company with Executive Directors. No notice pertwdeverance fee is payable to any Director.

Stock Option details
The company has not granted any stock option toéitg director/employees.
SEPARATE MEETINGS OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, one meeting of thdependent Directors held, without the
attendance of Executive Directors and members afag@ment. All the Independent Directors
were present in that meeting.

The Independent Directors in the said meeting imael-alia:

I. Reviewed the performance of non-independent direetod the Board as a whole;




ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson ofGbmpany, taking into account
the views of executive directors and non-executivectors;

iii. Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness oWflof information between the
Company management and the Board that is nece&watlye Board to effectively
and reasonably perform their duties.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Compeere held as under:

YEAR VENUE | DATE TIME SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED
2016-17 54/10, Debendra Chandra 29/09/2017 4.00pm | No Special Resolution passed
Dey Road, Kolkata- 700

015 (WB)

2017-18 | 54/10, Debendra Chandra 27/09/2018| 1.30pm | Special Resolution passed for Re-
Dey Road, Kolkata- 700 appointment of Mr. Rajendra Prasad
015 (WB) Hardiya as an Independent director pf

Company.

2018-19 | 54/10, Debendra Chandra 30/09/2019| 1:30pm | No Special Resolution passed
Dey Road, Kolkata- 700
015 (WB)

Extra-ordinary General Meeting

During the financial year 2019-20, no Extra Ordin&eneral Meeting of the Company was
held.

Postal Ballot

No postal ballot was conducted during the year uneldew. At present, there is no proposal for
passing any Special Resolution through Postal Ballo

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The quarterly and yearly financial results of thenfpany are published in the newspapers
namely Times of India & Ei Samay (both Kolkata &xi). The Company has a website, namely
www.kevalindia.confor displaying its results.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carried Beconciliation of Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total Admitted Capital with Deposytor

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:




Date, Time & Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

Day and Date: Monday, #&September, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.

Venue: The Company is conducting meeting througte¥®iConferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio
Visual Means (“OAVM”) pursuant to MCA Circulars. Fdetails, please refer Notice of this AGM.
The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to beletted at the registered office of the
Company situated at 54/10 Debendra Chandra Dey,R¢al#lata — 700015, which shall be the
deemed venue of AGM.

Financial Year:

01 April, 2019 — 3%'March, 2020

Dividend Payment Date

No Dividend was recommended by the Board of thed@ars for financial 2019-20
Suspension of Securities

Nil

Financial Calendar 2020-21:

Financial Reporting (tentative) for Quarter ending:

June 30, 2020 - September, 2020*
September 30, 2020 - November, 2020
December 31, 2020 - February, 2021
March 31, 2021 - May, 2021

*Extension or time limit granted looking to Covid-19 situations.
Date of book closure

215 September, 2020 to ¥&eptember, 2020 (Both days inclusive)
Listing on Stock Exchanges at:

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

Listing fees:

Paid to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. for tharicial year 2019-20.
Company's Code / Symbol / Series on Stock Exchange

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd: (Stock Code: 2113




Electronic connectivity:

The Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.

ISIN No.

INEO1EC01015

Market Price Data:

The Company’s share was not traded at any of tek gtxchanges during FY- 2019-20

Distribution of Equity Shareholding and its pattern as on 3i' March, 2020

Distribution of Equity Shareholding 31.03.2020 Sheeholding Pattern
Share Class No. of Equity Shares
Holders No. of | Shareholding Category No. of| Shareholding
Shares % Shares | %
held
Up to 5000 118 24,180 9.71 Promoters 63,875 25.45
5001-10000 4 35,195 14.14 Bank, Mutual 0 0.00
10001-20000 1| 15500 623 | Eunds
20001-30000 1 20,400 8.19 Domestic 69.93
30001-40000 3 1,10,840 44.5]] Corporate 1,74,125
Bodies
40001-50000 1 42,885 17.22 Indian Public 11,500 624.
50001-100000 0 0 0.00 NRIs/OCBs/Flls 0 0.0p
Above 0 0 0.00 Total 2,49,000 100.00
100001
Total 128 2,49,000 100.00

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

Sarthak Global Limited

170/10, Film ColonyR.N.T. Marg

Indore (M.P.) - 452 001

Phone: 0731- 4279626, maihvestors@sarthakglobal.com

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

The Company’s shares are traded compulsorily inadlenode under ISIN code INEO1EC01015.
As on 3F" March, 2020 all 2,49,000 equity shares of Rs. @8¢h are held in physical form.

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/Warrants or any Convertibleinstruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity

There are no outstanding GDRs/ ADRs / Warrantsm@dible instruments of the Company and
hence, the same is not applicable to the Company.




Commodity price risks or Foreign Exchange risk andhedging activities:

Not Applicable

Plant Location

NIL

Address for correspondence:
Keval India Limited

C/o Sarthak Global Limited
170/10, Film Colony, R.N.T. Marg,
Indore-452 001, (M.P.),

Phone No. 0731-4279626,

Email: keval.india@rediffmail.com

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity dong with any revisions thereto during the
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments d such entity or any fixed deposit programme
or any scheme or proposal of the listing entity inelving mobilization of funds, whether in
India or abroad

Not Applicable

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

a.

The Company did not have any related party trar@a;twhich may have potential conflict
with its interest at large.

The Company has complied with the requirementshefregulatory authorities on capital
markets and no penalties have been imposed agaimshe last three years.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy lfeaglestablished the necessary Vigil
Mechanism for employees and directors to reportceors about unethical behavior. No
person has been denied access to the audit coramitte

. The Company has complied with the mandatory reqerds as stipulated under the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequiremsgiRegulations, 2015.

Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:
http://www.kevalindia.com/admin/dist/img/file/89 ¢if

Web link where policy on dealing with related partytransactions is disclosed:
http://www.kevalindia.com/admin/dist/img/file/66 20@lf

. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity Bdging activities:

The management of the Company takes effective dteedy to minimize commodity
price risks and also hedges its exposure.




h. Details of utilization of funds raised through prekrential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulatio32(7A)

Not Applicable

I. A certificate from practicing company secretary coffirming that none of the Directors
on the board of the Company were debarred or disqudied from being re-appointed
under retirement by rotation and/or continuing as Drectors of the Company by the
SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authorities

Attached asAnnexure I’
j. Details of Fees paid to Statutory Auditors —
Statutory Audit Fees — Rs. 29,500

k. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment &/omen at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

No. of Complaints filed during the financial yeaNH
No. of Complaints disposed of during the finangrdr — NIL
No. of Complaints pending as on end of the findna@ar — NIL

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE
In terms of regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regidast, the Managing Director & CEO and the CFO
made a certification to the Board of Directors e prescribed format for the year at the review,

which has been reviewed by the Audit Committeestakdn on record by the Board. The same is
attached asAnnexure II'.

CEO CERTIFICATION

The Certificate from CEO as required under PartfC5chedule V of the Listing Regulations

containing declaration as to affirming compliana¢ghwhe Code of Conduct of Board of Directors
and Senior Management attached\asexure Ill.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate from M/s Ajit Jain & Co., Practicing @pany Secretaries, confirming compliances with

the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipdilateder the Listing Regulations attached as
‘Annexure V..

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

Not Applicable




Annexure |
CERTIFICATE ON NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

[pursuant to clause 10 (i) of the Part C of Schedulread with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®15 as amended]

| have examined the relevant registers, recordm<dpreturns and disclosures received from thediirs

of Keval India Limited having CIN L51109WB1983PLC03584#d having registered office at 54/10
DEBENDRA CHANDRA DEY ROAD KOLKATA WB 700015 (hereafter referred to as ‘the
Company"), produced before me by the Company fa plurpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedul®ara-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andgd&dsure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

| hereby certify that none of the Directors on Bward of the Company as stated below for the Fishnc
Year ending on $1March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualifiesth fo@ing appointed or continuing
as Directors of the Companies by the Securities Exxhange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

S. No. Name of Director DIN Designation

1. RAJENDRAPRASAD HARDIYA 0315751. | Independent Direct

(Ceased to be director w.elf.
29/01/2020 due to death)

2. SANDEEP AGRAWAL 0332768: | Whole-time Directo
(Resigned from the company w.e.f.
01/10/2019)
3. SARTAJSING CHHABRA 0534250 | Independent Direct
4. SEEMA HANDE 07139571 | Non-Executive Directc
5. NARENDRA R GADEKAR 0301979t | Additional cum Whol-

_ time Director
(Appointed as on 07/10/2019)

Place: Indore For Ajit Jain & Company

Date: 3T August, 2020 (Company Secretary)
Ajit Jain
Proprietor

FCS No.: 3933 C P No.: 2876
UDIN-F003933B000632275




Annexure I
CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors,
Keval India Ltd.

In relation to the Audited Financial Accounts oét@ompany as at March 31, 2020, we hereby certify
that:

(&) We have reviewed financial statements and the fiashstatement for the year ended March 31,
2020 and that to the best of our knowledge anabeli

(i) These statements do not contain any materiallyuanstatement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) These statements together present a true and itair of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, iapple laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and betieffransactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended March 31, 2020, which isduent, illegal or violative of the Company's
code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and nairing internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of intaroadrol systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to thditats and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of such internal contriblany, of which we are aware and the steps have
taken or proposed to be taken to rectify theseciefties.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Auditroitee, wherever applicable:
() Significant changes in internal control over finahceporting during the year;

(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which they hdezome aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having dfisamt role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Narendra R Gadekar
Whole-time Director
DIN: 03019790
Place: Indore

Dated: 31 July, 2020




Annexure 1l

The Board members & senior management personnel &ffivmed compliance with the code of conduct fg

Declaration on Compliance of Code of Conduct

the directors & senior management for the year @8d& March, 2020.

Place: Indore
Dated: 31 August, 2020

For Keval India Limited

NaremdR Gadekar
Whole-time Director
DIN: QB®@790
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Annexure 1V

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To
The Members of
KEVAL INDIA LIMITED

We have examined the compliances of conditionsopparate governance Keval India Limited (CIN:
L51109WB1983PLC035843) for the year ended March2BP0 as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27,
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regolat46 and Para C, D, and E of Schedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listingi@dilons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govergaiscthe responsibility of the management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of thecedures and implementations thereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance of the conditiohsasporate governance. It is neither an auditaror
expression of opinion on the financial statemehth® Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiamdaaccording to explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the reamanf, we certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance asulgipd in the listing agreement and SEBI Listing
regulations applicable for the respective periochastioned above.

We further state that such compliance is neitheassurance as to the further viability of the Conypa
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with whidhetmanagement has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Indore For Ajit Jain & Company
Date: 37 August, 2020 (Company Secretary)
Ajit Jain
Proprietor

FCS No.: 3933 C P No.: 2876
UDIN — FOO3®3®0631923




RAJENDRA GARG Rajendra Garg & Co.
M.Com. FCA Chartered Accountants
60-A, Saket Nagar,
Near Kumawat Dharamshala
INDORE-452018
Phone: (0731)2562787/2563787
Cell No. 09826043378
Email: carajendragarg @yahoo.in
carajendragarg @ gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of Keval India Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Keval India Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the company as at 31% March, 2020, and its loss, total comprehensive income, the changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.



Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained
at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31,2020 and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:



a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,as
amended.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report.

g. In our opinion the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,2020 has been
paid/provided by the company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with schedule V to the act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations in its financial position in its
financial Statements.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

1il. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Rajendra Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 005165C)
UDIN: 20074054AAAAGO4090 Rajendra Garg
Place: Indore Partner

Date : 31/07/2020 M.No.074054



Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Keval India Limited

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act 2013 as referred to in paragraph 1 of “Report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section.

ii.

iii.

1v.

Vi.

Vii.

In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b. All fixed assets of the Company were physically verified by the management during the year in
accordance with a planned programme of verifying them once in every year which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the report examined by us, we report that
the Company does not hold any freehold property in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date.

In respect of its Inventories:

The inventories have been physically verified by the Management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loans of
Rs 9,90,298/- to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The loan is repayable on demand hence provisions of para 3 clause (iii) of the order are not applicable to
the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the investments made. The company
has granted loan by taking prior approval by means of a special resolution passed at a general meeting of
the company.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and any the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account to be maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and we are of opinion that no record prima facie, prescribed to be maintained by
the Company.

In respect of Statutory dues :

a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee’s state insurance, sales tax, value added tax income tax, goods
and service tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employee’s state insurance, sales tax, value added
tax, income tax, goods and service tax, duties of customs, cess and other statutory dues(if
any) were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.



viil.

iX.

X1.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to
a financial institution, bank or government as on the balance sheet date. The Company has not
issued any debenture.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised any term loan during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the company by the officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company is not a
Nidhi Company therefore, the provision of para 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, therefore the
provision of para 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during
the year, hence the provision of para 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 therefore, the provision of para 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the company for
the year under audit.

For Rajendra Garg & Company

Chartered Accountants

(FRN 005165C)

UDIN: 20074054AAAAGO4090 Rajendra Garg
Place Indore Partner
Date : 31/07/2020 M.No.074054



Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Sarthak
Global Ltd.,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting Sarthak Global Ltd (“the Company”)
as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rajendra Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 005165C)
UDIN : 20074054AAAAGO4090 Rajendra Garg
Place : Indore Partner

Date :31/07/2020 M.No.074054



KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN - L51109WB1983PL C035843
Balance Sheet As At 31st M arch, 2020

PARTICULARS

Note

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2019

I. |ASSETS

(1) |Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Investment
(c) Goodwill
(d) Other Intangible assets
(e) Intangible asset under development
(f) Biological Assets other than bearer p
(g) Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(i) Trade receivables

(iii) Loans

(iv) Others
(h) Deferred tax assets (net)
(i) Other non-current assets

Total Non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
i) Trade receivables
iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(2)

iv) Loans
(v) Others Financial Assets
(c) Current tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets
Total current assets

iv) Bank balances Other than (iii) above

lants

55,309

15,000,000

44,259,290

55,309

15,000,000

39,959,290

59,314,599

55,014,599

2,815,750

149,257

1,133,522
607,615

2,815,750

253,439

1,133,522
607,615

4,706,144

4,810,326

TOTAL Assets (1+2)

64,020,743

59,824,925

Il. |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other Equity

Total Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(i) Trade Payables

(2)

& Small Enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(d) Other non-current liabilities
Total Non-current Liabilities
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables

3)

& Small Enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)
Total current Liabilities

(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors

(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors

10

11

12

2,490,000
26,607,717

2,490,000
27,023,731

29,097,717

29,513,731

34,890,224

3,302

30,278,392

3,302

34,893,526

30,281,694

29,500

29,500

TOTAL Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3)

64,020,743

59,824,925

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

Narendra R. Gadekar
Whole-Time Director (DIN:03019790)

UDIN: 20074054AAAAGO4090
Date: 31/07/2020
Place: Indore

As per our attached report of even date

For Rajendra Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 005165C)

Brijmohan Baronj
Director (DIN:08290526)

Rajendra Garg

Partner

M.No. 074054




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED

CIN - L51109WB1983PL C035843

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

PARTICULARS

For the year

Note 2019-20

For the year
2018-19

VI
VI
Vil

XI

Xl

Xl
XIvV

XV
XVI

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Other income

Total Revenue (1 + I1)

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changesin inventories of stock- in-trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax (111-1V)

Exceptional items (Refer Note 44)

Profit before exceptional items and tax (V- VI)

Tax expense :

(2) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(2) Earlier Taxes Paid

Profit for the year from continuing operations (VI -
Profit from discontinued operations (Refer note 44)
Tax expense of discontinued operations :

(2) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Profit from discontinued operations (after tax) (X - X1)

Profit/loss for the period (IX+XI11)

Other Comprehensive income

Itemsthat will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Tax effect on above items

Itemsthat will be reclassified to Profit & Lossalc
Tax effect on above items

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income (X111 + X1V)

Earning per equity share ( face value of Rs.10 each )

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Notes Forming An Integral Part To The Financial Statements

Genera Information And Significant Accounting Policies

13 -
14 170,000
15 743
1 -
16 245,271

83,357
2,535
3,066
226,987

416,014

315,945

(416,014)

(315,945)

(416,014)

(315,945)

17

(416,014)

(315,962)

(416,014)

(315,962)

(416,014)

(315,962)

17 (1.67)

(1.67)
1to17

A-B

(1.27)
(1.27)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

Narendra R. Gadekar Brijmohan Baronj
Whole-Time Director (DIN:03019790) Director (DIN:08290526)

UDIN: 20074054AAAAG0O4090
Date : 31/07/2020
Place : Indore

As per our attached report of even date
For Rajendra Garg & Company

Chartered Accountants
(FRN 005165C)

Rajendra Garg
Partner
M.No. 074054



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020

KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN - L51109WB1983PL C035843

(Figures in Rs)

PARTICULARS

2019-2020

2018-2019

| CASH FLOW FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax & Extraordinary Item
Adjustment For :

Depreciation

Preliminary Expense written off

Interest Received

(Profit) \ Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Dividend Received

(Profit) \ Loss on Sale of Investments

Sundry Balance w/off

Exceptional Items

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment For :

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short term Borrowings
Increase/ (Decrease) in Deferred Tax Liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Tax Liabilities

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financal Assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Current Tax Assets
Cash Generated from Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

Purchase of Investments

Interest Received

Dividend

Net cash from/ (used in) investing activities

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Share Capital

Long term Borrowing

Net cash from/ (used in) financing activities

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents from continuing operations (A+B+C)

] CASH FLOW FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities
Net cash from/ (used in) investing activities

Net cash from/ (used in) financing activities
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents from discontinuing operations
(A+B+C)

o®m >

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Year
Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (I+11)

(416,014)

(315,945)

3,066

(416,014)

(312,879)

17

14,500

(4,300,000)

13,741,338

(4,716,014)

13,442,976

17

(4,716,014)

13,442,959

4,611,832

(13,297,371)

4,611,832

(13,297,371)

(104,182)

145,588

(104,182)

145,588

253,439

107,851

149,257

253,439

(104,182)

145,588

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

Narendra R. Gadekar
Whole-Time Director (DIN:03019790)

UDIN: 20074054AAAAGO4090
Date : 31/07/2020
Place: Indore

Chartered Accountants
(FRN 005165C)

Brijmohan Baronj
Director (DIN:08290526)

Rajendra Garg
Partner
M.No. 074054

As per our attached report of even date
For Rajendra Garg & Company




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s MARCH 2020

A. Equity share Capital

Particulars Notes Amount
As at 1st April, 2018 2,490,000
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
As at 31st March, 2019 2,490,000
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
As at 31st March, 2020 2,490,000
B. Other Equity
] Reserves & Surplus Debt Equity ] Exchange Other
Share Equity . . . differenceson| . Money
L instruments | intruments | Effective . items of .
application | Component . . |translating the received
through through | portion of | Revaluatio . A Other |
money | of compound | Capital Securities Other R ; financial against Total
. ) . ) Retained Earnings Other Other Cash flow | n Surplus Comprehe
pending financial Reserve |premium reserve| Reserve . statements of . share
. Comprehensi|Comprehen| hedges ) nsive
allotment | instruments . a foreign warrants
ve Income |sive Income h Income
operation

Balance as at 1st April 2018 - - - - - 27,339,693 - - - - - - - 27,339,693
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of
the reporting period - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income of the
year - - - - - (315,962) - - - - - - - (315,962)
Dividends - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transfer to reserve - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Any other change - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2019 - - - - - 27,023,731 - - - - - - - 27,023,731
Profit for the year - - - - (416,014) - - - - - - - (416,014)
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of
the reporting period - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income of the
year - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Any other change - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance at 31st March, 2020 - - - - - 26,607,717 - - - - - - - 26,607,717




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

A Corporate Information
Keval (India) Limited is a listed public company incorported and domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Company has not earned any trading income during the year. The Company has its registered office at 54/10 Debendra Chandra Dey
Road, Kolkata WB 700015

B Basis of Preparation & Presentation with Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (In AS) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. These In AS had been adopted

w.e.f. 01st April 2017 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies Indian Accounting Standards Rules 2015.

The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on the fair vale of the consideration
given in exchange of goods and/ or services.

All assets and liabilities are classified as current and non current as per Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of goods and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non current.

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the control on the goods have been transferred to the customers. Revenue from the sals
of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts, claim and rebates. Sales
exclude VAT/ Goods & Service Tax.

Interest Income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. No Interest income/ expenses booked/ provided In case of loan/
advances given to various parties and/ or received from various parties.

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realisable value with FIFO method.

Propety, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is recognized for Property, Plant and Equipment so as to write off the cost less residual values over their estimated useful
lives. Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on streight line method.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in foreign currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Income Tax: Tax expenses for the period, comprising of current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of he net profit or
loss for the period. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and
Cash and cash equivalents: In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other
short term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Impairment of assets: Financial assets: The Company on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial
assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables
only, the Company applied the simplified approach , which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized form initial recognition of
the receivables.

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are
unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Trade and other payables are represented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period.

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders by the number

of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for
the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion

of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

The preparation of the Financail Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilites and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statemetns are prudent and reasonable.




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

Note-1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS (Figures in Rs)
Particulars Air Conditioner Office Building Total

Year ended 31st March 2019

Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross Carrying amount 18,500 390,000 408,500

Additions - - -

Closing gross Carrying Amount 18,500 390,000 408,500

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation 16,816 333,309 350,125

Depreciation charged during the year 305 2,761 3,066

Closing accumulated Depreciation 17,121 336,070 353,191

Net Carrying amount 1,379 53,930 55,309

Year ended 31st March 2020

Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross Carrying amount 18,500 390,000 408,500

Additions - - -

Closing gross Carrying Amount 18,500 390,000 408,500

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening accumulated depreciation 17,121 336,070 353,191

Depreciation charged during the year - - -

Closing accumulated Depreciation 17,121 336,070 353,191

Net Carrying amount 1,379 53,930 55,309

NOTE-2 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted investments- In Government Securities
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted investments- In Partnership Firm

2020 2019

Unquoted (Trade Investments)

150000 Equity Shares 15,000,000 15,000,000

of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in Bharat Foods Co-operative Pvt. Ltd.

Total 15,000,000 15,000,000
Aggregate Amount of Quoted investments - -
Market Value of Quoted investments - -
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted investments 15,000,000

15,000,000

Basis of Valuation: The Non current investments are valued at cost of acquisition, no provision is made for diminution in the value of

investment where diminution is

NOTE-3 LOANS

temporary

PARTICULARS

Unsecured, considered good

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Current

Non-Current

Current

Non-Current

Loan to Related parties 33,400,628 - 39,100,628
Other Loans 10,858,662 - 858,662
Unsecured ,considered doutful - - -

Total Loans 44,259,290 - 39,959,290

1. The interest has not been charged on all above parties.

NOTE-4 INVENTORIES

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

PARTICULARS 2020 2019
a Raw Materials - -
b Work-in-progress - -
C Finished goods
d Stock in trade (Shares) 2,815,750 2,815,750
e Consumables, Stores & Spares - -
2,815,750 2,815,750

NOTE-5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

*Basis of Inventory Valuation : Valued at lower of cost and net relisable value , except scrap is valued

at net realisable va

ue .

PARTICULARS

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2020 2019
Cash and cash equivalent
a) Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 134,198 220,580
b) Cash on hand 15,059 32,859
149,257 253,439




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

NOT!

E-6 FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS

(Figures in Rs)

PARTICULARS

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2020 2019
Security Deposits 878,522 878,522
Deposits with Government Authorities 255,000 255,000
1,133,522 1,133,522
NOTE-7 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
Income Tax Refund Receivable 607,615 607,615
607,615 607,615
NOTE-8 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
A Authorised Capital
1,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 10,000,000 10,000,000
(Previous year 1,000,000 equity shares of Rs.&dih)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital
249,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully Rgid- 2,490,000 2,490,000
(Previous year 249,000 equity shares of Rs. 1@R)ea
2,490,000 2,490,000
8.1 The reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding is set out below:

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Equity Shares : No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year 249,000 2,490,000 249,000 2,490,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 249,000 2,490,000 249,000 2,490,000

.2 The details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company :

Name of the Shareholders

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

No. of shares held % Held No of shares held % Held
EQUITY SHARES
Sarthak Global Ltd. 428849 17.22% 42845 17.29
Anandmangal Investment &
Finance Pvt. Ltd. 37000 14.86% 37000 14.84
Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd. 37004 14.86% 370Q0 14.8
Urvashi Worldwide Pvt. Ltd. 3684( 14.80% 36840 14.8(
Addax Trading Pvt. Ltd. 20404 8.199 20400 8.19
Mridula Devi Shahra 15500 6.229 15500 6.2
NOTE-9 OTHER EQUITY
As at March 31, | As at March. 31,
PARTICULARS 2020 2019
(i) General Reserve - -
(ii) | Securities Premium - -
(iii) | Retained Earnings 26,607,717 27,023,731
(iv) | Equity instruments through other comprehensive income -
Total Reserves and Surplus 26,607,717 27,023,731
(i) [Retained Earnings
Balance as at the begining of the year 27,023,731 27,339,693
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year
(416,014) (315,962)
Less: Previous year adjustments
Less: Impact due to applicability
of IND AS
Balance as at the end of the year 26,607,717 27,023,731

Nature and purpose of Reserves
General Reserve

The general reserve is created from time to time transfer of profits from retained eranings. General reserve is created by transfer from

componant of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehnsive income,items included in general reserve will

Retained Earnings

The amount that can be distributed by the company as dividends to its Equity shareholders is determined based on the balance in the

reserves and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act,2013. Thus the amount reported above are not distributa

This reserves represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income, net of amount reclassified to retained earnings when those assets have been disposed of.



KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

Note-10 - Non-Current Liabilities - Borrowings

(Figures in Rs)

UNSECURED LOANS

From Related Parties 19,137,000 19,137,000
From Others 15,753,224 11,141,392
34,890,224 30,278,392
No interest provision is made for above unsecured loans.
Note - 11 Deferred Tax Liabilities
Opening Balance 3,302 3,285
Add: Provision made during the year - 17
Closing Balance 3,302 3,302
Note-12 Other Financial Liabilities
Audit Fees Payable 29,500 29,500
29,500 29,500
Note 13 Changes in Inventories
Opening stock of Shares 2,815,750 2,815,75
Less :- Closing stock of Shares 2,815,750} 2,815,75
Note 14 Employee Benefit Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Sitting Fees - 18,000
Salary to Employees 170,000 65,35
170,000 83,357
Note 15 Finance Cost
Bank Charges 743 2,53p
Interest on IT - -
743 2,535
Note 16 Other Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 21,876 16,82
Audit Fees 29,500 29,50
Legal & Professional expenses 101,395 115,108
Listing Fees 29,500 29,50
Printing & Stationery & Postage - 1
Postage Charges - 41
Repairing & Maintenance 12,000 -
Travelling Exp. 51,000 36,00
245,271 226,987

NO

TE 17: EARNINGS PER SHARE

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Number of equity shares issued / subscribed / Baid-
(face value Rs. 10/- per share)

Profit after tax and prior period items but befereeptional item as per
Statement of Profit or Loss

Basic and diluted earnings per share

249,000

(416,014

(1.67

249,00

(315,96

(1.2

P)




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

NOTE 18 :

1 Previous year's figures are re-arranged or regmuwherever necessary to conform to current yelassification and make them

comparable.

2 As per explanation given by the Managament to aeetis no outstanding dues of micro enterprisessamall enterprises at the end of th{

year

3 Shri Sandeep Agrawal (Director) retired from theany as on 01/10/2019 and Shri Rajendra PrasatieHaxpired during the year and

his post was vacate on 29/01/2020. Shri Narend&aéekar has appointed as Director of the Compamy 67/10/2019.

4 We have not obtained confirmation of the balarméstanding in the accounts of Sundry Debtors, 8u@deditors, Unsecured Loans,

Loans and Advances etc., and the same have bemmadakper books of accounts.

NOTE 19: PAYMENT TO AUDITORS

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

Asat 31.03.2020| Asat 31.03.2019

Payment made to auditors for Statutory Audit

29,500

29,50

29,500

29,500

NOTE 20 : TRANSACTIONSWITH RELATED PARTIESAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Accounting standard 18, the disclosurdsanfsactions with the related parties as defingdenAccounting standard are given below:-

(i) List of related parties where control exist&laelated parties with whom transaction have taitace and relationship:-

Category Group Name of the Related Parties

Key Management Personnel A Shri Narendra R Gadekar
Shri Rajendra Prasad Hardia
Shri Sandeep Agrawal
Shri Sartaj Singh Chhabra
Ms. Seema Hande
Shri Surendra Singh Negi
Ms. Neha Tripathi

Relatives of Key Management Personnel with whomethes Nil

transaction during the year. B

Enterprises over which Key Managerial personnebhie C Agile Resorts Pvt. Ltd.

to exercise significant influence

Anand Mangal Investment & Finance Pvt. Ltd.
Anik Infotech Pvt. Ltd.,

Atlas Ferro-Alloys Pvt. Ltd.,

Classfine Security Agency Pvt. Ltd.

Diamond Nursery Pvt. Ltd.

Diamond Plantations Pvt. Ltd.

Ganesh Horticulturist Pvt. Ltd.

Indian Vegetable Oil Processors Association Ltd.
Jupier Prtrolum Pvt. Ltd.,

Minerva Tradelink Pvt. Ltd.

Malwa Horticulturist Pvt. Ltd.

Navrang Export Pvt. Ltd.

Narayan Merchentile Pvt. Ltd.

Neha Securities Pvt. Ltd.,

Parvati Plantations Pvt. Ltd.

Patan Agroproducts Pvt. Ltd.

Shramik Multitrade Pvt. Ltd.

Samradhi Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Vishal Victory Metal Engg. Pvt. Ltd.

Yatish Impex Pvt. Ltd.




KEVAL (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ON 31/03/2020

Disclosures of transactions between the company and related partiesand status of outstanding balances as on 31/03/2020

Particulars Group Opening Balance Received during Paid during the Closing Balance

Loans & Advances (Assets)

Samradhi Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. C 39,100,628 5,700,000 - 33,400,628
39,100,628 5,700,000 - 33,400,628

Particulars Group Opening Balance Received during Paid during the Closing Balance

Unsecured Loans

Anand Manga Investment & Finance Pvt. Ltd., C 9,100,000 - 9,100,000

Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd. (858,662) - (858,662)

Suman Agritech Limited 10,037,000 - 10,037,000
18,278,338 18,278,338

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

Narendra R. Gadekar
Whole-Time Director (DIN:03019790)

UDIN: 20074054AAAAG04090

Date : 31/07/2020
Place : Indore

Brijmohan Baronj
Director (DIN:08290526)

As per our attached report of even date

For Rajendra Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 005165C)

Rajendra Garg
Partner
M.No. 074054






